
The responses to bidders' inquiries are provided for the bidders’ convenience only. In some instances, the question and answer may 
represent a summary of the matters discussed rather than a word-for-word recitation. The responses may be considered along with 
all other information furnished to prospective bidders for the purpose of bidding on the project. The availability or use of information 
provided in the responses to contractors' inquiries is not to be construed in any way as a waiver of the provisions of Section 2-1.03 
of the Standard Specifications or any other provision of the contract, the plans, Standard Specifications or Special Provisions, nor to 
excuse the contractor from full compliance with those contract requirements. Bidders are cautioned that subsequent responses or 
contract addenda may affect or vary a response previously given.  Inquiries along with responses may be posted at the website only 
when the inquiries are submitted in any of the acceptable manner prescribed under the Notice to the Contractors and when the 
responses have already been communicated to the individual inquirers.  Bidders’ inquiries received over the phone must be 
followed-up and submitted in writing for an official response. 
 
The Bidders’ inquiries and Responses may be updated from time to time and bidders are enjoined to check the website regularly 
and immediately prior to the scheduled bid opening. 
 
 
Caltrans District 8 Office is located at 464 W. Fourth Street, San Bernardino, CA 92401-1400. 
Send Contractor Inquiries via email to d8_pbi@dot.ca.gov 
The mailing address is 655 2nd Street, San Bernardino, CA 92402.  
Phone (909) 383-6322 
Fax (909) 383-6739. 
All inquiries must include the contract number.  
 
08-0H6004 

Inquiry 
No.  Inquiry/Response  

1.0 Will any other license classifications be allowed to bid this project? 
 
Interpretation_1: We are a large saw and seal company who has done numerous 
saw/seal and reseal projects both in California and elsewhere.  Without a Class A 
license and a C-12 license, we cannot bid this project.  We do have a D06 and C-08 
license because that is the closest thing to joint sawing and sealing that was listed at the 
time.  Will this suffice? 
 
Response: An addendum will be issued to change license requirements. 

2.0  have a question regarding contract # 08-OH6004 08-SBd-58-11.5/22.4 District 8, Route 
58, about the slurry removal during the sawing operation on this project. There are (3) 
existing slurry holding pits on the west end of the project that were used for the slurry 
removal from the grinding operation that has recently been completed on the same 
roadway. Will these pits be available for use on this project? If so what is the criteria for 
there use? Can you please contact me a.s.a.p. with this information for bidding 
purposes. 
 
Response:  There will be no pits available within the State's R/W for storage of slurry 
during the PCC grinding on this project. The three pits being referenced have been 
cleaned out and shall not be re-established. 

3.0 Where are these joint types shown on the plans? Specific dimensions for 
both joint types (Silicone & Asphalt Rubber are needed for the contract) 
 
Response:  Type DSC (1999 Std Plan, A35C) corresponds to Type A1 (transverse 
weakened plane joint) and A2 (longitudinal weakened plane joint) of 2006 Std Plan P20.  
 
Type SSC (1999 Std Plan, A35C) corresponds to Type B (2006 Std Plan P20). 
 
2006 Std Plan P20 is included in the STANDARD PLAN LIST of this contract. 
 
 

  
 


